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" Kuesel, Jeffery

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2003 6:00 PM
To: Kuesel, Jeffery

Subject: Election Reform Bills

Jeif:

I've spoken with Rep. Freese about most of the other bills. Here's what we've decided.

" There is no need to redraft 2001 AB 10, AB 12, AB 39 and AB 49.
Please draft AB 40 with AA1 to AA1, AA1, AA2 and AA3.

— We are not requesting AB 39 under the aésumpﬁo‘n that you and Kevin Kennedy will have a HAVA draft ready to go.

With regard to the absentee ballot issue you raised in LRB 0773/1dn, an elector would be required to submit in the ballot a
copy of their driver's license or DOT issued photo ID. Clerks would be required to include information about this

requirement in the absentee ballot mailed out (if need be, the Elections Board would design and regulate how the
information is presented). | believe this measure would solve any constitutional questions. Do you agree?

Thanks!
Rob




2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBa0023/1
RIM&JTK:¢js:kjf

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 2,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 40

January 23, 2001 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON CAMPAIGNS AND ELECTIONS.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 1, line 2: delete “training and certification” and substitute
“recruitment, training, certification, and compensation”.

2. Page 1, line 4: after “to” insert “the compensation paid to election officials

and with regard to”.

3. Page 1, line 5: delete “training and certification” and substitute
“recruitment, training, and certification”.

(END)



2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE ‘ LRBa0037/1
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 3,
TO 2001 ASSEMBLY BILL 40

January 23, 2001 - Offered by COMMITTEE ON CAMPAIGNS AND ELECTIONS.

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 2, line 1: delete “April 16, 2001" and substitute “90 days after the
effective date of this subsection”.

(END)
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ASSEMBLY BILL 40 SECTION 1
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Currently, municipalities must pay reasonable compensation to election
officials, unless an election official chooses to volunteer his or her services.

Currently, effective September 1, 2004, no individual may serve as a chief
inspector (chief poll worker) at a polling place unless the individual is certified by the
electlons board to hold that office on the date of the election at which the individual &€——
Serves. The board establishes requirements for certification, conducts regular
trainingyand administers examinations to individuals to determine whether they
meet the requirements. The board pays the cost of conducting the training and
administering the examinations. Officials and trainees are compensated by
municipalities for attendance at training sessions and examinations.
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Representative Freese:

AA 1 and AA 1 to AA 1 to 2001 Assembly Bill 40 were enacted as a part of 2001
Wisconsin Act 16. They are therefore omitted from this draft.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 2666778
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LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

February 27, 2003

Representative Freese:

AA 1 and AA 1 to AA 1 to 2001 Assembly Bill 40 were enacted as a part of 2001
Wisconsin Act 16. They are therefore omitted from this draft.

Jeffery T. Kuesel
Managing Attorney
Phone: (608) 266-6778
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-Basford, Sarah

From: Richard, Rob

Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 5:47 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 03-2138/1 Topic: Training, certification, recruitment and compensation of

election officials

It has been requested by <Richard, Rob> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 03-2138/1 Topic: Training, certification, recruitment and compensation of election officials



